
Questions
3. By negotiation. Scrap used by Sorel

Industries for gun requirements.
4. Answered by No. 3.

FISHERIES LANDINGS AND VALUES, DISTRICT
D23, N.S.

Mr. Balcom:
What were the fisheries landirigs and landed value

by species for the years 1951 and 1952, district D23,
Halifax, Nova Scotia (Peggy's Cove to, Hubbards
area) ?

Mr. MaffNaughi:

for $6,847.31, as surplus crown assets, as shown at
page 16 of the Crown Assets Disposai Corporation
report for 1951-1952?

2. Where was this mlscellaneous scrap located at
the time of the sale?

3. Were tenders invlted for the purchase of the
said scrap?

4. If so, what are the names, addresses and
amounts of tender of each tenderer?

Mr. Dickey:
1. Tooling from obsolete artillery having

weight of 273-8925 net tons.
2. The Longueui plant of Canadian Arsenals

Limited.

1951 1952

SeisLanded Landed
SeesLandings Value Landings Value

CWt. $ Cwt. $

Cod ............................................................... 7,760 27,412 6,434 29,384
Haddock .......................................................... 2,699 13,420 2,619 13,725
Pollock............................................................ 3,838 5,442 7,698 16,752
Hake.............................................................. 1,213 1,934 859 1,554
Cusk.................................................... 5 3.......... ..........
Catfish .............................................................. 410 846 109 . 273
Halibut.............................................................. 28 440 6 129
Plaice .................................... ........................... 82 298 29 82
Skate.............................. ............................. .......... .......... 56 84
Flounders................................................................9 158......... ..........
Herring ............................................................. 984 1,646 7,380 10,212
Mackerel ............................................. ............. 8,967 31,986 5,238 38,643
Alewives ............................................... 5 3.......... ..........
Salmon ......................... ..................................... 19 740 48. 218
Tuna ....................................... 1,276 8,871 1,202 7,905
Lobsters ............................................................ 1,464 63,094 1,534 66,795
Cod livers ........................................................... 103 645 82 178
Tuna livers........................................................... 16 56 22 770

TOTALS .................................................... 29,044 157,598 33,316 188,668

AIR FORCE STATION, TIGNISH, P.E.I.-SUEPLUS
BUILDINGS

Mr. MacLean (Queens):
1. Have the buildings at the air force station in

Tignish, Prince Edward Island. been declared
surplus?

2. If so, have they been sold?
3. Were they sold by tender?
4. If so. who was the successful tenderer, and

what was the ainount of the bid?

Mr. Blanchette:

1. No.
2. Not applicable.
3. Not applicable.
4. Not applicable.

TELEVISION-SHORTWAVE RELAY CONTRACTS

Mr. MacLean (Queens):
1. Has the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation

entered into a contract with any company for the
use of shortwave relay facilities between any
point in the United States or the United States
border and any clty In Canada for the purpose of
relaying television programs?

2. If sc, what Is the amount of such contracts, for
what period Is each contract and how many hours
of program have been transmitted over such
systemas to date?

Mr. McCann:
1. Yes, as part of a general contract with

the Bell Telephone Company of Canada for a
microwave network service connecting
Toronto, Ottawa and Montreal together for
Canadian television program exchanges, and
with the terminal of the American Telephone
and Telegraph Company in Buffalo for
Asnerican exehanges.

2. This contract sets the total annual basic
cost for the Toronto, Ottawa, Montreal ser-
vice, together with the Buffalo-Toironto con-
nection, at $225,486 and it provides for a
detailed tariff for occasional, duplicate and
reversai service. The period of the contract
is for 5 years commencing May 1, 1953. How-
ever, programs 'have been transmitted on the
Buffalo-Toronto circuit on an interim. basis
since January 19, 1953, for a total of approxi-
nxately 30 hours.
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